
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 
Subject: 

Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com] 
9/28/2018 12:49:02 AM 
Peter Puglese [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=694cb94ffdfb46c48a9025c28cdd0315-Peter Puglese]; Mindala Wilcox 
[/0=1 ngl ewood/O U =CITY/ cn=Recipi ents/ cn=mwi I cox] 
Louis A. Atwell [/O=lnglewood/OU=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=latwell] 
Fwd: IBEC AB 987 Coordination Meeting 

What works for you guys next week for the technical meetings for traffic and GHG? 

Lisa Trifiletti 
Principal 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. 
(310) 738-2099 cell 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Dennis Kanuk <dennis@mcadvise.com> 
Date: September 27, 2018 at 12: 11 :22 PM PDT 
To: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Cc: Catherine Aguilar <catherine(w.trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Subject: IBEC AB 987 Coordination Meeting 

Hi, Lisa, 

ESA and Fehr & Peers are available for our technical review call on Monday from 2-5 or Tuesday from 1-3. 

Does either work for you, and can you confirm with Louis and Peter? 

Thanks, 
dennis 


